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From: Agans, Autumn <AgansA@fca.gov>
Sent: Tue, Feb 21, 2017 9:43 am
Subject: FOIA Request - FCSIC # 17-005

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 8 552 (FOIA),
request to the Farm Credit System Insurance Corporation (FCSIC or Corporation). You
have requested six specific corporate policies.

We have conducted a thorough search of the Agency’s records and located 33 pages
responsive to your request, which are enclosed in their entirety. To note, two of the
policies you requested have now been consolidated into one document. Thus, we are
providing 5 separate policies instead of 6, however, the content is the same, and
includes the 6 subjects you requested. Please note that several of these policies are
available at fcsic.gov.

Generally, the Corporation may charge fees to cover the full allowable direct cost of
searching for and reproducing records responsive to a request for information. 12
C.F.R. 8§ 602.11. However, we have decided to waive fees in this instance because the
amount is de minimis.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement
and national security records from the requirements of FOIA. See 5 U.C.S. § 552(c)
(2006 & Supp. IV (2010)). This response is limited to those records that are subject to
the requirements of the FOIA. This is a standard notification that is given to all our
requesters and should not be taken as an indication that excluded records do, or do not,
exist.

| trust this information fully satisfies your request. If you need further assistance or
would like to discuss any aspect of your request, please do not hesitate to contact me at
703.883.4082 or AgansA@fca.gov. FCA's FOIA Public Liaison is also available for
assistance at FOIAPublicLiaison@fca.gov.

Autumn R. Agans

FOIA Officer

Farm Credit Administration
1501 Farm Credit Drive
McLean, VA 22102
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Farm Credit System Insurance Corporation
BOARD ACTION

FCSIC BOARD OF DIRECTORS ACTION ON
Policy Statement Concerning Environmental Hazards Assessment
BM-20-JAN-11-03

Effective Date: 20-JAN-11
Effect on Previous Actions: Replaces Policy on Environmental Hazards dated October 27, 1992

Source of Authority: Section 5.58, Farm Credit Act of 1971, as amended, 12 U.S.C. § 2277a-7;
Bylaws of the Farm Credit System Insurance Corporation, Articles IV, VIlIl, and X
(as revised) [BM-12-SEP-06-05).

THE FCSIC BOARD HEREBY APPROVES:

Policy Statement Conceming Environmental Hazards Assessment

DATED THIS 20" DAY OF JANUARY 2011

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Dale L. Aultman
Secretary to the Board
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